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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT CONSULTING SERVICES 

(MDEC) 

PROJECT NUMBER K13-0063-29 
Questions/Responses #3 

May 21, 2013 

 

To our prospective Business Partners:   

 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail 

and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 

interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding 

on the Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Judiciary’s 

response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by 

the Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking 

the question. 

 

1.  Question:  Does the State anticipate the following activities a part of 

the performance testing activity? 

 

Response: 

a. Fail-over testing by simulating components failure in the 

primary data center – yes, fail-over testing of MDEC 

components in the primary (JIS) data center.  

b. DR center testing – we will test the DR center to understand 

the performance of the scaled back Disaster Recovery Center 

– DR center (UMBC) testing for only the MDEC database 

server. 

 

2. Question:  Can you confirm that this is this out of scope - other 

Judiciary applications and systems, including existing legacy case 

management systems, enterprise videoconferencing, imaging, 

financial and human resource management (PeopleSoft) and 

electronic mail.   

 

Response:  The MDEC performance assessment will be conducted 

on the production network which also hosts these other applications.  

These systems must be factored into the assessment. 

 

3. Question:  Is there a phased rollout plan for the application? Is it 

based on locations or is it based on scope of functionality? Can it be 

shared with the offerors?   

 

Response:  Rollout is based on location.  The MDEC system will be 

deployed statewide, which the assessment should consider.  

 

4. Question:  Can you provide the context for the 3 iterations of 

testing? Are the 3 iterations part of a phased roll-out or are they  

mailto:frank.broccolina@courts.state.md.us
mailto:faye.matthews@mdcourts.gov
mailto:linda.mccormick@courts.state.md.us
mailto:gray.barton@courts.state.md.us
mailto:mark.bittner@mdcourts.gov
mailto:allen.clark@mdcourts.gov
mailto:david.durfee@courts.state.md.us
mailto:Susan.howells@mdcourts.gov
mailto:connie.kratovil-lavelle@mdcourts.gov
mailto:pamela.ortiz@mdcourts.gov
mailto:diane.pawlowicz@mdcourts.gov
mailto:jessica.pitts@mdcourts.gov
mailto:rocky.mckagan@mdcourts.gov
mailto:deborah.unitus@mdcourts.gov


            

Page Two 

Question/Response Document #3 

May 21, 2013 

 

            specified to iron out potential performance bottlenecks found in the 

previous iterations?  

 

Response:  The context, which is to assess the performance of the 

version of the application that is being tested, is the same for all 

testing iterations. The 3 (optional) iterations will iron out potential 

performance bottlenecks.  The context, which is to assess the 

performance of the version of the application that is being tested, is 

the same for all testing iterations. 

 

5. Question:  Will the state provide the testing hardware to generate 

load and monitoring/analyzing results? We understand that we will 

bring the software to test and profile the application.  

 

Response:  Include any performance assessment hardware 

requirements beyond what you can provide in your response to the 

RFP. 

 

6. Question:  How long does it typically take to provision a server or 

install a new server in the MDJIS data center?  

Response:   It varies depending on the size and complexity of the 

server priority of the need for the server. 

 

7. Question:  We will need to work with systems administrators to 

install software on servers (or VM’s). What is the process to do this? 

Will there be dedicated resources from JIS that will work with us to 

accomplish these tasks?  

 

Response:   JIS resources will be made available to accomplish these 

tasks. 

 

8. Question:  The RFP requires the first assessment is to be run no later 

than September 30, 2013. Is this an actual production deployment? 

If so, what is the scope of deployment?  If not, what is the expected 

scope of the initial assessment?  

 

Response: The first assessment will be of the latest available version 

of the MDEC application software at that time. 

 

9. Question:  What environment will the testing be done in (Dedicated 

test environment or future production environment)?  

 

Response:  Future production environment. 

 

10. Question: Detailed Scope – What are the modules/components of 

Odysessy that are being deployed and how do these align with the 

deployment phases/plan?  
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Response:  The deployment is not phased.  All modules listed will 

be deployed for a location.  

 

Case Manager 

File & Serve 

Financial Manager 

Public Access 

SessionWorks for Judges 

Payment Manager 

 

11.    Question: Does JIS expect offerors to propose and price all four 

iterations of Performance testing in this T&M proposal (first 90 days 

included). 

 

 Response:  Yes. 

 

12.  Question:  Since the first 90 days will reveal information that is 

relevant for the duration of the project, will JIS accept a revised 

proposal at the end of the 90 days to continue work with a proposed 

scope of effort, deliverables and appropriate staff?” Alternatively, 

does JIS want a T&M proposal that would cover all resources on an 

FTE basis for the two year period of time. 

 

Response:  Within 90 days the Contractor will be tasked with an 

assessment that will (likely) result in areas for improvement, pointed 

out in the Contractor’s recommendations for improvement 

(Deliverable 2.2.5).  Deliverable 2.6 (knowledge transfer) should be 

straightforward to resource.  Optional deliverable 2.6 is a repeat of 

2.3 and should be easy to identify needed resources up front.  If what 

the Contractor is recommending in 2.2.5 is valid and requires 

support beyond the resources originally proposed (to perhaps 

implement the recommendations), a contract modification may be 

necessary and would be best method to handle this situation.   This 

would also apply during the assessment, i.e., the scope of which 

exceeds what was anticipated.  It is difficult to determine if 

resources will be required full-time for the entire two year period 

which is why the determination was made to make this a time and 

material contractual arrangement. 

 

Susan Howells, Procurement Officer 
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